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Diane didn't tell me the number of CD's. When we were at NWA, they said
that they gave the FBI one year's data on 6000 CD's. That would suggest
that 3 months' data would £ill 1500 CD's. However, the sample CD's that
they gave us appear to contain one full days' data (Nov 1) on 3 CD's
Which would suggest that 90 days' data would £ill 270 CD's. We'll find

out next week.

- "Mark -

D 2l Message-----

> From: John Melton [mailto:jméltondniail.arc.nasa. gov]
> Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 10:56 AM

> To:..'Mark .Schwabachexr!.-

> Cc: . hlqke@ma*l arc¢.nasasz
> Sabject RE NWA da_a e

>
>
>: Mark:
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Jinal Message-----

From: Mark Schwabacher [mailto:schwabac@email.arc.nasa.gov].

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 10:43 AM

To: 'Thomas Hinke'; jmelton@mail.arc.nasa.gov

Cc: pmjones@mail.arc.nasa.gov; thinke@mail.arc.nasa.gov; Yad Wang
{yxwang@email .arc.nasa.gov)

Subject: NWA data

I got a call from Pii?@,ya¥t61i at NWA today. She said that
when they come here next week, they will bring with them

1) Three months of PNR data on €D from Oct, Nov, and Dec 2001
2) PC software to read the PNR data

She said that Worldspan determined that it would be easier.

for them to give us CD's rather than tapes, and that it would
be easier to get Oct, Nov, and Dec rather than Jul, Aug, and
Sep as we had originally requested. She said she would work

on getting the September data in the future. I said that's fine.

Dr. Mark Schwabacher
NASA 'ARC, Code IC
"650-604-4274
http://ic.arc.nasa.gov/~schwabac/
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